
  Caring People  Quality Programs  Exceptional Service 

515.239.5146  main 
515.239.5142  fax 

515 Clark Ave. 
Ames, IA 50010 
www.CityofAmes.org 

Legal Department 

MEMO 
Legal Department 

To: Mayor Haila, Ames City Council 

From: Mark O. Lambert, City Attorney 

Date: April 18, 2019 

Subject: Waiver request from Ahlers & Cooney 

The Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. law firm has requested a conflict of interest waiver from the 
City of Ames (attached). 

Ahlers & Cooney represents the City of Ames on certain matters, including labor law 
issues.  Ahlers also represents the Ames Community School District on certain matters.   
In this case, the school district has asked Ahlers & Cooney to represent it in a review of 
a Memorandum of Understanding between the school district and the City of Ames 
regarding the Ames Police Department providing a School Resource Officer to be 
present at the schools. 

Lawyer ethics rules generally prohibit an attorney from representing a party adverse to 
one of the law firms’ clients.  In order to assure that the attorneys don’t get in trouble 
ethically for being “adverse” to the City in one matter, while representing the City on 
other matters, Ahlers & Cooney is asking for this waiver from the City.  When I use the 
word “adverse,” I simply mean the law firm would be representing the school district in 
reviewing the Memorandum of Understanding.  This is not a contentious type of 
situation.   Ahlers & Coonery is asking the school district to grant a similar waiver. 

Granting the waiver is essentially saying, “It’s okay with the City if you represent the 
school district in this agreement matter with the City, even though the City is also your 
client on other matters.”  You might recall the Council granted a similar waiver to 
Ahlers & Cooney at the January 22, 2019 Council meeting, regarding the law firm 
representing the school district in a real estate transaction with the City. 

The recommendation of the Legal Department is that the Council approve Ahlers & 
Cooney’s request for a waiver. 
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